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From: Richard Westney

To: Collins, Michael

Subject: Worst case value for productivity
Date: Saturday, June 1, 2019 5:21:13 PM
Michael:

Thanks for your email and the additional specificity on the question you are asking.

| have reviewed this with Mr. Dodson. He advises that his recollection of the details of these
ranging discussions, 7 years ago, is insufficient to provide any further information than that
which he has already given.

Best regards,

Richard (Dick) Westney

Founder/Director

Westney Consulting Group, Inc.

www.westney.com

office (main) 713-861-0800

office (direct) 713-579-3641

mobile: 713-962-1410

Linkedin company page: https://www.linkedin.com/company/westney-consulting-group

Linkedin personal page: https://www.linkedin.com/in/richardwestney
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